From: Piers Warne [mailto:Piers.Warne@TLTsolicitors.com]

Sent: 31 August 2016 09:45

To: Bahadoor, Roy

Cc: Francis, Richard; martin.o'neill@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk; PublicprotectionNorth; Matthew Phipps
Subject: SN15 variation application

Dear Roy
Many thanks for your time in this matter.
Door staff condition

Following our discussions and the concerns raised by responsible authorities in relation to the
wording of the proposed amended door staff condition, we would ask that the following amended
wording is put before the committee to replace that in the application.

Provision of door staff
The premises shall employ door staff in the following manner:

A. Door staff to be engaged whenever the premises (or any part thereof) trades (conducts
licensable activities) beyond 12 Midnight.

Such engagement to be on the following basis:

- 2 door staff to be engaged from 22:00 hrs for the first 100 customers whenever the premises
intending to trade after 12 Midnight; and thereafter

- An additional door person to be engaged for up to each additional 100 customers (or part of)
thereafter.

B. Door staff to be engaged whenever the premises trades (conducts licensable activities or
consumption of alcohol) the first floor of the premises (for times not covered by A. above)
Such engagement to be on the following basis:

- 2 door staff to be engaged whenever this part of the premises trades (conducts licensable activities/
is used for consumption of alcohol) from 22:00 hrs for the first 100 customers; and thereafter

- An additional door person to be engaged for each additional 100 customers (or part of) thereafter.

C. Door staff to be engaged whenever the premises trades (conducts licensable activities or
consumption of alcohol) in the mezzanine (balcony overlooking the ground floor) (for times
not covered by A. above)

Such engagement to be on the following basis:

1 door staff to be engaged whenever this part of the premises trades (conducts licensable activities/ is
used for consumption of alcohol).

Kind regards

Piers

Piers Warne
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